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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Marijuana Control Board  
 

DATE:  November 13, 2019 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:         Enlighten Extractions, LLC #21552, 
 Product Manufacturing Facility 

 
Enlighten Extractions, LLC, a limited liability company in good standing owned by Jane Stinson 
50%, Leah Levinton 25%, and Evan Levinton 25%, applied for a marijuana product manufacturing 
facility. Most application documents were submitted in October of 2019.  
 
The applicant submitted documents for 52 products. During review, the licensing examiner 
provided comments to the applicant, attempting to match the requirements of the board in its most 
recent actions. Portions of the incomplete letter (bolded) provided to the applicant and highlighted 
in the applicant’s appeal, stated the following: 
 

o All Edible Products: 
 If the base marijuana ingredient in a product is different (canna oil, distillate, canna 

butter, etc.), the different varieties should be submitted as separate products.  The 
products should also differentiate between different varieties in some way (in 
addition to the ingredients label), such as variations on the name or packaging 
options. 

 
o All In-House Ingredients/Wholesale products for other manufacturers (except HTFSE): 
 If the base marijuana ingredient is different, each variety should be submitted as a 

different product. 
 

These are consistent with the board’s direction to Happy Valley #20438 on September 12, 2019, 
when the board required separate products for different marijuana ingredients. 

 
o Canna-liquid: 
 Include a list of all proposed emulsifiers in the Ingredients section. 

 
In the application, “example” emulsifiers are provided: lecithin and vegetable oil. With only 
three ingredients (water, an emulsifier, cannabis concentrate), the emulsifier appears to be one of 
the main ingredients. The board has required other licensees, such as Stoney Moose Kitchens 
#16991, to apply for separate ingredients when a main ingredient changes. 

 
o Distillate Cartridge and Distillate Darts: 
 The Standard Production Procedure states that flavoring or HTFSE [High Terpene 

Full Spectrum Extract] may be added as needed.  Be specific regarding whether or 
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not it will be included.  If so, include a list of all proposed flavors.  Note that if 
additional ingredients are added, these products should be re-categorized as 
Marijuana Products and not Concentrates. 

 
The board has allowed a single product to contain multiple flavor options, but a product 
with flavoring and a product without flavoring appear to be two separate products. In 
addition, the flavors have generally been listed, although this may not always have been the 
case. 
 
At 3 AAC 306.990(b)(11), “concentrate” or “marijuana concentrate” " means resin, oil, wax, 
or any other substance produced by extracting or isolating cannabinoids, THC, or other 
components from a marijuana plant or from materials harvested from a marijuana plant.  
 
At AS 17.38.900(15), “marijuana products" means concentrated marijuana products and 
marijuana products that are comprised of marijuana and other ingredients and are intended 
for use or consumption, such as, but not limited to, edible products, ointments, and 
tinctures. 
 
It may be a minor point, but the statutes and regulations indicate that concentrate contains 
only marijuana, and products contain marijuana and other ingredients. 

 
The issues set forth in this memo help illustrate the struggles of AMCO staff (including 
management) relating to how the board would like to regulate products. A discussion was started at 
the last meeting. Staff has requested me to ask you the following questions: 
 

1. I need clarification from the Board regarding how you would like marijuana products with 
differing sources of THC to be submitted, as decisions have not always been consistent.  If 
the THC ingredient is different, would you like the variants to be submitted as separate 
products?  If they are submitted as separate products, do they need to be labeled differently, 
or is the list of ingredients on the packaging adequate? If the THC ingredients are similar, 
can they be interchanged?  An example from this application is “Brownie Bites”: 

 
A proposed ingredient in this product is “cannabis concentrate (shall either be canna butter, 
canna coconut oil, canna-liquid, shatter, distillate, crumble, budder, kief, tincture, or sauce)”.  
The Standard Product Procedure states “Mix cannabis concentrate with ingredients to create 
infused brownie batter”.  The product is then mixed until homogenous, portioned out, and 
cooked (also packaged, stored, tested, etc.). 
 
Canna Butter and Canna Coconut Oil (both proposed products) seem to be similar 
ingredients, since the marijuana is decarboxylated during the production process.  I believe 
that Budder, Crumble, Distillate, Kief, Sauce,  and Shatter would require additional 
decarboxylation (unless the time that they are baked is adequate to achieve this), but this is 
not a step included in the production process. 
 
How many varieties of ingredients and production processes can be included for a single 
product before they need to be considered as separate products? 
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2. Many products that have been approved include multiple solvents in the Standard 

Production Procedure (SPP).  For example, many of the proposed concentrates with this 
application use the same language in the SPP, other than the name.  The solvents proposed 
are hydrocarbons, CO2, and/or ethanol.  How specific do applicants need to be regarding 
which solvents they will use?  Is it acceptable to just list them all, regardless of how the 
products will actually be made?   
 

3. Many products also list multiple emulsifiers, such as MCT oil (medium chain triglycerides), 
propylene glycol, TEC Temper, polyethylene glycol, and other variants. How specific do the 
applications need to be, particularly given lack of knowledge of the possible health risks 
associated with some emulsifiers, and when do different emulsifiers mean different 
products? 
 

4. If a change to a product is requested, and the approved product is not consistent with the 
board’s requirements, what should staff do? How should we proceed with transfers and MJ-
15s for products that have already been approved with certain language that may no longer 
fit with the board’s current interpretation? 

 
Clarification and guidance (some of which will come through the “umbrella products” regulations 
project) will not only assist your staff, but will help the licensees and applicants understand how to 
be successful.  
 
 
Attachments: Applicant’s appeal 
  Attachment to applicant’s appeal (highlighted incomplete letter) 
  Example edible application: “Brownie Bites” 
  Example in-house/wholesale product application: “Canna Butter” 
  Application for “Canna-liquid” 
  Application for “Distillate Cartridge” 
  Application for “Distillate Darts”   
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 



From: Jana Weltzin
To: Jana Weltzin; Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Cc: Brenda Mills; Legal Counsel; Leah Levinton; Martin, Mikal C (CED); Evan Levinton; Jane Stinson
Subject: RE: Enlighten Extractions, LLC - appealing section of incomplete letter to the MCB - pls calendar for the

November 2019 MCB agenda
Date: Friday, October 25, 2019 10:00:37 AM
Attachments: Enlighten extractions additional incomplete items to appeal.pdf

Hello AMCO team – please add the highlighted items on the attached page of the Enlighten
Extractions incomplete letter to our appeal for the November MCB meeting – thank you and pls
confirm receipt, Jana
 

From: Jana Weltzin <jana@jdwcounsel.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 9:44 AM
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>
Cc: Brenda Mills <brenda@jdwcounsel.com>; Jana Weltzin <jana@jdwcounsel.com>; Legal Counsel
<legal@jdwcounsel.com>; Leah Levinton <Leah@enlightenak.com>; mikal.milton@alaska.gov; Evan
Levinton <Evan@enlightenak.com>; Jane Stinson <Jane@enlightenak.com>
Subject: Enlighten Extractions, LLC - appealing section of incomplete letter to the MCB - pls calendar
for the November 2019 MCB agenda
 
Hello AMCO team – please consider this email Enlighten Extractions LLC formal appeal under 3AAC
306.095 for the section highlighted in the attached incomplete letter – we are appealing the staff’s
contention that there needs to be a separate product type for each variation of infusing ingredient
(ie shatter, or wax, or budder etc).
 
Pls confirm this appeal will be on the November 2019 agenda
 
Thank you,
 
Jana D. Weltzin, Esq.
JDW, LLC
Principal Owner
901 Photo Avenue
Anchorage, Alaska 99503
jana@jdwcounsel.com
907-231-3750 Office Line 
630-913-1113 Cell
*Licensed in Alaska and Arizona
 
The information contained in this message is privileged and confidential.  It is intended only to be read by the
individual or entity named above or their designee.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
on notice that any distribution of this message, in any form is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this message in
error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy any copy of this message. 
   
IRS Circular 230 Disclaimer: To ensure compliance with IRS Circular 230, we are required to inform you that unless
we have specifically stated to the contrary in writing, any advice we provide in this email or any attachment
concerning federal tax issues or submissions is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, to avoid federal
tax penalties.
Thank you.

mailto:jana@jdwcounsel.com
mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov
mailto:brenda@jdwcounsel.com
mailto:legal@jdwcounsel.com
mailto:Leah@enlightenak.com
mailto:mikal.martin@alaska.gov
mailto:Evan@enlightenak.com
mailto:Jane@enlightenak.com
mailto:jana@jdwcounsel.com
mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov
mailto:brenda@jdwcounsel.com
mailto:jana@jdwcounsel.com
mailto:legal@jdwcounsel.com
mailto:Leah@enlightenak.com
mailto:mikal.milton@alaska.gov
mailto:Evan@enlightenak.com
mailto:Jane@enlightenak.com
mailto:jana@jdwcounsel.com







P Think green, please don't print unnecessarily

 
 









Received by AMCO 10/8/19



Received by AMCO 10/8/19



Received by AMCO 10/8/19



Received by AMCO 10/8/19



Received by AMCO 10/8/19



Received by AMCO 10/8/19



Received by AMCO 10/8/19



Received by AMCO 10/8/19



Received by AMCO 10/8/19



Received by AMCO 10/8/19




